
Addendum 1 
Roadway Design and Surveying Services 

SW Cypress Lakes Road and SW Charles Terrace 
Bid No. 2019-T 

 
1.  What are the limits of the project on both roadways?  It appears that the portion of 

Cypress Lake Road from Charles to SR 247 has been previously improved (pavement, 
ditches, etc.)  Is this portion of the Cypress Lake corridor anticipated for rehabilitation or 
is the project limited to the corridor west of Charles Terrace?  What is the westerly limit 
of the proposed improvements along Cypress Lake?  UNPAVED PORTION OF CYPRESS LAKE 
ALL OF CHARLES 

 

2. Does the County desire for the Consultant (Surveyor) to develop Final Right-of-Way 
Maps under this scope?  The scope notes that the consultant will develop preliminary 
Right-of-Way maps during the Concept Plan development, but does not mention Final 
Right-of-Way mapping further into the project development.  Please advise. 
YES, FINAL ROW MAPS WILL BE REQUIRED 

 

3. What is the County’s anticipated schedule for consultant selection, NTP, and for Final 
project delivery? 
 
CONSULTANT SELECTION – 1-2 MONTHS AFTER RFQ SUBMITTAL 
PROJECT TO BE UNDER CONSTRUCTION BEFORE OCTOBER 2020 

 

 


